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Evergreen Cemetery    
 

LOCATION:  Cemetery Road, Mantorville, MN 

 

STATUS: Public 

 

TYPE: Historic, Site 

 

HISTORY: Evergreen Cemetery, which was once called the “Old Burial Grounds,” is a ten acre 

plot that was first established on November 28th, 1863 by J.E. Bancroft. By 2006, the cemetery 
held 2,500 plots with the oldest being from 1854. Notable stones are that of the Slingerland family 
which is the biggest in the cemetery, and the founders of Mantorville, Peter and Riley Mantor. 
Evergreen cemetery also has a large limestone and wooden water tower. This tower was 
constructed in 1901 and has been maintained to its original status to this day.  
 
Cemetery situated just west of Mantorville. It is also known as St. Margaret’s Catholic Cemetery. 
 

OTHER RESOURCES:  
 
FindAGrave.com 
 

PROPERTY PICTURES: 
 
See next page. 



 
Evergreen Cemetery entrance, 2021 

 

 
Evergreen water tower, 2021 

 



 
Headstones of Evergreen, 2021 


